
Burleigh County Home Rule Charter Commission 
Tom Baker Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

3:00 pm 
 
 
 
 

August 23, 2023 
 
3:00 PM  
 
 
HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of August 9th meeting minutes.  

4. Review of requested information from August 9th meeting 

5. Work on a Policy for the sales tax 

6. Added discussion items future meetings.  

7. Other Business: 

8. Adjourn. 

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer/Tax  
 
 
 
 



 

HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST 9TH, 2023 

 

3:00 PM 

Commissioner Munson called the meeting of the Home Rule Charter Commission to order. 
Roll call of the members; Commissioner Munson, Commissioner Schwab, Emergency Manager Mary 
Senger, Representative Pat Heinert, Dustin Gawrylow, Kay LaCoe present, State’s Attorney Julie Lawyer 
absent. Auditor Mark Splonskowski and Deputy Finance Director Justin Schulz were also present.    

Motion by Mary Senger to delegate the role of Board Chairman to Commissioner Munson, 2nd by 
Commissioner Schwab. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Motion by Mary Senger to 
delegate the role of Vice Chairman to Pat Heinert, 2nd by Chair Munson.  All members present voted “AYE”.  
Motion carried. 

There was an open discussion/brainstorming session on the items to be covered by the amount levied.  
Mrs. Senger asked if there were still additional needs for the Detention Center or the Burleigh County 
Sheriff since it was originally set up for them.  Chair Munson stated that there is always a need but whether 
it’s for the Sheriff’s Department, the States Attorney’s Office, or the Detention Center, it is still reducing our 
mills and the property taxes that are being sent out to the community.   

Morton County initially had to pay for a share of the building and Mr. Schulz stated that they pay 29.5% 
(higher than previous years) for operational costs which went into effect Jan. 1st, 2023 for a two year period. 
Morton County’s ownership percentage is 15%.  Mr. Schulz stated that the overall budget for the Detention 
Center is about $11.5 million. Chair Munson stated that roughly 30% gets billed back to the City of 
Bismarck and there’s a percentage that gets billed back to the City of Mandan, but then the rest of that cost 
is covered by property taxes. Morton County pays 29.5% of the $11.5 million minus about $2.1 million for 
what we are billing other entities for. 

Mr. Heinert stated that the priority should be to take the jail off our property tax rolls. He expressed a desire 
to see figures as to why we charge the City of Bismarck less than other entities.  He believes a good 
continuation would be if the city paid a percentage of that ½ cent then their own tax rolls would go down.  
He wondered if we could look at a reduction in what we charge the City of Bismarck per inmate and if this 
was feasible.  Auditor Splonskowski added that if that were done, the income side would drop plus the rates 
are determined by the Detention Board and not the County Board so we would have to talk to them. It was 
determined that we need to see what this would look like and if it could possibly be done.  Mrs. Senger 
added that what we are basically trying to create then is an enterprise fund to which Mr. Heinert agreed.  
Chair Munson stated that roughly 30% gets billed back to the City of Bismarck and there’s a percentage 
that gets billed back to the City of Mandan, but then the rest of that cost is covered by property taxes.   

Commissioner Schwab stated that he believes the ½ percent is a band-aid and that we need to go to 1% 
because otherwise we will go back to raising mill levies.  He would like to see us buy back at least 10 mills.   
A ½ percent puts the County Commission in a bind when we run short again and the people won’t stand for 
another increase.  



 

Chair Munson stated he liked the idea of a 10-year Sunset clause as had been done when the Detention 
Center bond was placed on the ballot. Mr. Gawrylow stated that if we are swapping revenue sources for the 
jail or the Sheriff, etc. it must be permanent, and that we need to make sure that the money we are 
replacing property tax revenue with is going to keep up with the cost of that line item.  He stated that money 
left over will go to taking care of certain costs sooner rather than later to account for inflation.  He also 
stated that we need to make sure this is not discretionary and not a slush fund.  He believes that the 
County shouldn’t have a Sunset Clause if we are replacing a revenue source.  Mr. Gawrylow suggested 
that once the first ½ cent is finished paying the bonds, have that ½ cent be one question such as do you 
want to use this revenue for the jail operating costs going forward with the contingency of designating 
where what’s leftover is going to go. Then if you wanted to do a full 1 cent, you make the second ½ cent a 
question and then have that dedicated for where overflow is going.  We need to determine how much 
property tax revenue is going into these functions now and make sure that in our estimates we are allotting 
for growth so that the cost doesn’t outstrip the revenue for 20-30 years.  Sales tax revenue needs to keep 
up with inflation costs so we should give ourselves a $2 million cushion to be safe. 

Commissioner Schwab was concerned that too many line items would be confusing.   It must be easy to 
understand.   He suggested that if we get too much money, then buy down mills. 

Mr. Schulz stated that the proposed 2024 levy amount after the preliminary budget is:   

• All County Government - $31,498,018 million 
• Reserve for General Fund - $13,500 million which is 38% of the 2024 General Fund Allocation 

Budget 
• Goal:  25-75% - Mr. Schulz suggests 40-50% is standard and will be asking the Commission their 

wishes.  The City of Bismarck went from 60% down to 40%. 

Mr. Schulz stated that we are allowed to take the capital improvement fund up to 10 mills.   One mill = 
$668,000 for the county.   One mill = $502,000 for the city. 

Auditor Splonskowski will gather data regarding information on the Detention Center, what kind of money 
they do need and if they are breaking even or otherwise.  He will reach out to Sheriff Leben to get the jail 
financials and discuss reducing the city rate based on this being passed, plus the possibly of setting a ½ 
cent measure on the ballot and potentially an additional ½ cent. 

Chair Munson reiterated that this is a brainstorming session, and we need to gather data and come back to 
the next meeting with a plan.  He stated that he really likes the idea of a two-ballot measure with two ½ cent 
sales tax measures.   After further discussion, it was concluded that a Sunset clause would not be a good 
idea.   

Mr. Gawrylow clarified that we should have one question redirecting the current ½ cent to the Detention 
Center operations with provisions for contingency with any overflows going to buy down property taxes, and 
then have the second one be open ended giving the county commission the power to utilize the sales tax to 
replace dollar for dollar Law Enforcement expenses with the goal of eliminating those line items from the 
property tax rolls entirely.  He added that it’s important to communicate that this is permanent, long term 
property tax relief and that we are restructuring the revenue stream. 



 

Mrs. Senger emphasized that education is the big component with how this is communicated whether we 
use a pie chart or use dollar amounts showing what we would be paying with this tax vs. one without. 

Mr. Gawrylow suggested we need to clean up how we have presented the budget in the past and have a 
strategy for that.  This ballot measure needs to eliminate the need for having another meeting such as this 
for 20-30 years.  It will also dictate what the County Commission does going forward. 

Chair Munson stated the Chamber is on board with educating the public if we have good, defined language 
on how to get it done and what we want to use it for.   Mr. Schulz shared that $6.8 million is the revenue 
that we collect for the Detention Center. 

Commissioner Schwab showed concern that if we had a two ballot measure the public would go for one 
and not the other.  He said this needs to be a simple measure.  Mr. Heinert then added that Morton County 
had two measures and they both passed. 

Auditor Splonskowski stated that currently we are at $6.8 million for the Detention Center budgeting in the 
portion covered by property taxes and wondered if he and Mr. Schulz should research what departments 
would be good fits for the other $4 million. It was agreed that the sales tax should remain dedicated to 
Sheriff, Detention Center, and Law Enforcement.  Mr. Schulz shared that the county spent $7.9 million for 
Burleigh County Sheriff for 2023 and $10.9 million for the share we pay on the Detention Center for 2023.  
The preliminary budget for 2024 for Burleigh County Sheriff is $8.6 million.  The majority of the Sheriff 
budget is levied. 

Mrs. Senger suggested we say for the first ½ percent is used for the Detention Center and for the second ½ 
percent, is used for Public Safety (Sheriff’s Department & State’s Attorney).  Mr. Heinert stated that if the 
county doesn’t use it, the remainder would go into tax relief for the following year and said that we should 
add that as a disclaimer.  He mentioned he had been  asking people what they think about taking the jail off 
the property tax rolls and the overwhelming response has been yes.  Mr. Gawrylow shared that we should 
have voters decide if they want these things funded by property taxes or move it over to sales tax in a way 
that is sustainable.   Money leftover is extra relief beyond the reform. 

Commissioner Schwab shared concerns of recent trends with inflation and if we would have enough 
monies dedicated to last only 5-10 years instead of 20-30 years.  Mr. Schulz shared that the committee 
would have to decide where the buffer is as far as planning for future disaster.  He also added that the 
county can put extra funding towards property tax buy down.  He suggested identifying a percentage of 
what we want to identify and identifying a percentage of what is not identified. 

Mrs. LaCoe added that the next meeting should focus on writing policy first.  Then we can answer the other 
questions we have been talking about.  Commissioner Schwab recommended keeping it simple in 
communicating this to the people.   He suggested that people would be willing to pay more in sales tax than 
in property tax. 

Mr. Heinert requested that Auditor Splonskowski find out what the daily rates are for the jail.  

Mr. Schulz recommended that any requests or information go through Auditor Splonskowski and he will 
support him with whatever information he needs to streamline that process. 



 

Chair Munson concluded with the next meeting date being Wednesday, August 23rd at 3pm in the Tom 
Baker room if it is available.  Auditor Splonskowski will check on availability.  Another reminder:  the 
Primary Election is June 11th, 2024.   Mr. Gawrylow recommended we have one meeting that is widely 
publicized before it goes to the Commission. 

Meeting adjourned. 

 

 

________________________________                                            _______________________________ 

Mark Splonskowski Auditor/Treasurer                                                     Wayne Munson  Chairman 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 4 



2024 BURLEIGH MORTON COUNTY DETENTION CENTER BUDGET 

– ANALYSIS- 

 

LINE ITEM: 

111 Salaries   increase $255,529 based off 2024 budget discussion. 
 
112 Temporary Services  decrease $3,275 based on reduction in costs.  
 
211 Fringe/Benefits  increase $369,550 based off 2024 budget discussion. 
 
314 Medical Fees   increase $500 due to increased hiring costs. 
 
328 Insurance   decrease $12,365 due to continued decrease in costs with 
     new carrier rates. 
 
341 Travel    increase $3,300 due to costs and jail tours.                 
 
351 Utilities   increase $28,000 due to increased utility rates. 
 
373 Organizational Dues  increase due to additional nursing licenses. 
 
381 Repairs & Maintenance increase $7,733 due to increased costs with warranty 
     expirations and age of facility. 
 
412 Inmate Supplies  increase $35,00 due to increased costs. 
 
422 Clothing & Uniforms  increase $2,000 due to increased costs. 
 
424 Gas, Oil, & Fuel  increase $4,325 due to increased fuel costs and  
     Maintenance Section fuel. 
 
428 Prisoner Laundry  increase $600 due to increased costs. 
 
440 Contract Janitor  increase $1,900 due to increase in contract. 
 
442 Outside Bldg Maintenance decrease $3,740 due to decreased costs. 
 
444 Computer Services  increase $5,110 due to increased costs.  
 
453 Service Agreements  increase $3,328 due to initial contracts being renewed. 
 
641 Furniture & Equipment increase $17,000 due equipment needs. 
 



661 Vehicles   increase $45,000 for mower replacement request. 
 
860 Inmate Medical Care  increase $16,075 due to increased medical situations. 
 
861 Inmate Board   increase $134,204 due to new contract anticipated costs and  
     increasing inmate count. 
 
OVERALL (MINUS SALARY & BENEFITS) 
The 2024 budget has been increased $285,000.  The budget has 28 line items. Of the 28 line 
items, three saw a reduction totaling $19,380. Sixteen line items saw an increase totaling 
$304,380.  Of that increase, $28,000 is for increased utilities, $35,000 for inmate supplies, 
$45,000 for a new mower, and $134,204 is for inmate board. 

Overall Budget Request 70.5/29.5 Split 
• Total Budget-$11,836,104 

o Burleigh-$8,344,453 
o Morton-$3,491,651 

 
2024 Projected Income 

• Inmate Supplies-$250,000 
• Off-Setting Income-$1,930,322* 

 
*= Projected income based off of 2022 inmate numbers estimated to increase $500,000-600,000 
when new daily rate takes effect. 
 
Total Projected Income-$2,180,322 
Burleigh-$1,537,127 
Morton-$643,195 
 
Impact to counties based on budget request minus projected income: 
Burleigh-$6,807,326 
Morton-$2,848,456 
 

INMATE SUPPLIES-REVENUE (Not General Fund) 
 
Inmate Betterment funds transferred back to Burleigh and Morton County General Funds are in 
accordance with the described use of these funds. Monies transferred are to off-set budgeted 
money spent from General Fund dollars in the following areas: 
 
111 Salary   Behavioral Health Specialist 
    Project Coordinator 
    Programs Assistant 
 
412 Inmate Supplies  
 



 

 

 



Current 
Bismarck/Mandan- $66 
All other entities- $75 
 
1/01/2024 
Bismarck/Mandan/Lincoln- $75 
US Marshal/Bureau of Prisons-$115 (This rate has not been final approved by BMDC Board as of this 
date) 
All other entities to include state and contract counties- $100. 
 



BURLEIGH COUNTY
Sales Tax Data

Date Bismarck City Burleigh Cnty Mandan City Morton Cnty %

Month Received Amount Amount Amount Amount Total Burleigh
Sep-14 11/24/2014 1,683,094.19      308,119.61     
Oct-14 12/19/2014 1,285,641.43      494,218.14               210,506.25     81,951.52                  576,169.66                0.858     
Nov-14 1/23/2015 1,669,144.93      796,094.77               211,084.53     155,686.14                1,527,950.57            0.836     
Dec-14 2/23/2015 1,560,079.75      919,058.96               182,803.26     141,997.45                2,589,006.98            0.866     
Jan-15 3/20/2015 1,263,869.24      602,268.34               183,105.12     111,731.75                3,303,007.07            0.844     
Feb-15 4/22/2015 1,391,461.97      769,617.67               190,665.45     118,726.36 4,191,351.10            0.866     
Mar-15 5/21/2015 1,508,433.08      794,953.64               220,790.36     150,776.82                5,137,081.56            0.841     
Apr-15 6/19/2015 1,171,467.20      626,399.21               172,406.60     107,769.48                5,871,250.25            0.853     

May-15 7/22/2015 1,557,462.72      822,401.16               206,983.54     141,709.60                6,835,361.01            0.853     
Jun-15 8/21/2015 1,829,773.13      979,266.68               300,742.11     181,704.05                7,996,331.74            0.843     
Jul-15 9/22/2015 1,421,967.56      785,488.22               248,341.70     167,575.05                8,949,395.01            0.824     

Aug-15 10/22/2015 1,389,843.16      753,629.08               224,554.70     145,302.92                9,848,327.01            0.838     
Sep-15 11/23/2015 1,376,087.00      735,138.88               223,091.82     134,728.02                10,718,193.91          0.845     
Oct-15 12/21/2015 1,682,102.97      959,248.38               318,481.15     176,240.52                11,853,682.81          0.845     
Nov-15 1/25/2016 1,283,655.38      713,536.21               262,345.91     114,919.77                12,682,138.79          0.861     
Dec-15 2/22/2016 1,611,272.59      877,082.12               322,907.52     153,272.76                13,712,493.67          0.851     
Jan-16 3/21/2016 1,515,468.74      799,128.97               329,457.64     140,202.24                14,651,824.88          0.851     
Feb-16 4/21/2016 1,092,799.42      586,405.00               226,036.10     100,246.77                15,338,476.65          0.854     
Mar-16 5/20/2016 1,137,912.33      604,809.07               267,384.96     119,190.15                16,062,475.87          0.835     
Apr-16 6/21/2016 1,568,784.49      867,565.51               371,635.83     144,163.64                17,074,205.02          0.858     

May-16 7/22/2016 1,342,932.82      712,289.73               291,390.33     124,308.37                17,910,803.12          0.851     
Jun-16 8/19/2016 1,117,581.14      591,834.07               241,609.87     128,082.67                18,630,719.86          0.822     
Jul-16 9/22/2016 1,731,780.32      960,794.62               473,715.13     211,063.60                19,802,578.08          0.820     

Aug-16 10/21/2016 1,555,371.03      834,141.05               401,634.47     184,458.80                20,821,177.93          0.819     
Sep-16 11/22/2016 1,493,152.11      802,272.87               391,112.43     186,358.97                21,809,809.77          0.811     
Oct-16 12/21/2016 1,402,878.92      772,243.36               388,837.80     178,579.17                22,760,632.30          0.812     
Nov-16 1/24/2017 1,178,006.16      628,201.58               318,243.14     169,625.87                23,558,459.75          0.787     
Dec-16 2/22/2017 1,809,728.42      1,009,805.73            405,408.44     199,924.11                24,768,189.59          0.835     



Jan-17 3/21/2017 1,081,721.26      586,032.69               270,337.63     121,494.70                25,475,716.98          0.828     
Feb-17 4/24/2017 1,099,289.31      584,629.76               289,278.77     128,261.58                26,188,608.32          0.820     
Mar-17 5/19/2017 1,027,551.96      528,641.73               290,883.45     139,247.77                26,856,497.82          0.792     
Apr-17 6/21/2017 1,636,422.56   906,817.06               367,155.50  173,064.22                27,936,379.10          0.840    

May-17 7/24/2017 1,389,800.61   735,581.12               412,567.76  178,923.48                28,850,883.70          0.804    
Jun-17 8/21/2017 1,520,006.66   816,477.62               452,457.36  184,408.12                29,851,769.44          0.816    
Jul-17 9/22/2017 1,223,631.63   671,257.99               345,730.44  142,140.30                30,665,167.73          0.825    

Aug-17 10/20/2017 1,067,483.36   572,473.68               294,861.97  122,754.80                31,360,396.21          0.823    
Sep-17 11/22/2017 1,729,412.75   926,209.87               424,211.86  172,052.55                32,458,658.63          0.843    
Oct-17 12/21/2017 1,211,381.84   676,850.72               341,560.20  131,060.92                33,266,570.27          0.838    
Nov-17 1/23/2018 907,261.05       482,731.16               229,006.26  88,825.26                  33,838,126.69          0.845    
Dec-17 2/22/2018 1,955,616.31   1,046,419.48            456,488.55  177,537.60                35,062,083.77          0.855    
Jan-18 3/21/2018 1,130,600.52   615,632.41               206,884.76  103,097.32                35,780,813.50          0.857    
Feb-18 4/20/2018 723,167.78       383,541.96               201,498.21  75,727.51                  36,240,082.97          0.835    
Mar-18 5/22/2018 1,482,384.10   799,878.54               315,292.23  124,339.83                37,164,301.34          0.865    
Apr-18 6/21/2018 1,197,316.55   654,671.56               289,364.96  114,657.39                37,933,630.29          0.851    

May-18 7/23/2018 1,017,723.44   549,999.13               284,686.27  101,677.16                38,585,306.58          0.844    
Jun-18 8/21/2018 1,819,570.20   981,349.95               433,366.35  186,293.44                39,752,949.97          0.840    
Jul-18 9/24/2018 1,336,549.46   763,186.38               370,512.87  150,829.17                40,666,965.52          0.835    

Aug-18 10/19/2018 951,660.43       516,173.57               264,811.82  107,201.97                41,290,341.06          0.828    
Sep-18 11/23/2018 1,687,822.07   940,769.74               442,839.71  182,987.56                42,414,098.36          0.837    
Oct-18 12/21/2018 1,277,123.56   710,712.82               357,053.01  144,450.26                43,269,261.44          0.831    
Nov-18 1/23/2019 1,284,265.22   686,486.33               313,908.87  122,048.80                44,077,796.57          0.849    
Dec-18 2/22/2019 1,635,452.62   884,541.83               378,617.17  154,215.86                45,116,554.26          0.852    
Jan-19 3/21/2019 996,644.52       570,999.91               291,031.68  117,030.42                45,804,584.59          0.830    
Feb-19 4/22/2019 718,520.59       387,880.55               195,377.08  102,488.75                46,294,953.89          0.791    
Mar-19 5/21/2019 1,515,353.46   804,292.09               358,364.88  155,367.43                47,254,613.41          0.838    
Apr-19 6/20/2019 1,751,770.45   686,557.23               343,349.95  130,756.13                48,071,926.77          0.840    

May-19 7/22/2019 1,229,447.66   466,936.99               222,198.61  91,169.60                  48,630,033.36          0.837    



Jun-19 8/21/2019 3,043,024.23   1,140,345.13            556,932.87  227,848.72                49,998,227.21          0.833    
Jul-19 9/23/2019 1,656,167.04   626,390.89               339,892.98  160,362.95                50,784,981.05          0.796    

Aug-19 10/21/2019 2,272,981.21   843,457.49               401,412.12  478,800.47                52,107,239.01          0.638    
Sep-19 11/22/2019 2,191,773.02   858,699.71               442,695.90  192,480.43                53,158,419.15          0.817    
Oct-19 12/20/2019 1,348,468.60   510,901.06               481,956.84  -                               53,669,320.21          1.000    
Nov-19 1/23/2020 2,397,553.19   888,551.96               250,009.94  -                               54,557,872.17          1.000    
Dec-19 2/24/2020 2,711,613.36   1,004,484.59            453,250.64  156,323.67                55,718,680.43          0.865    
Jan-20 3/20/2020 1,223,299.40   456,325.42               220,975.20  91,999.34                  56,267,005.19          0.832    
Feb-20 4/22/2020 2,097,112.82   779,571.92               417,777.36  170,659.84                57,217,236.95          0.820    
Mar-20 5/21/2020 1,752,276.40   657,936.66               378,764.62  165,201.34                58,040,374.95          0.799    
Apr-20 6/19/2020 1,171,098.26   433,561.68               273,684.28  112,600.02                58,586,536.65          0.794    

May-20 7/22/2020 2,480,664.69   921,096.21               541,657.25  193,942.48                59,701,575.34          0.826    
Jun-20 8/21/2020 2,392,426.86   918,448.88               531,041.40  198,850.88                60,818,875.10          0.822    
Jul-20 9/22/2020 2,185,798.05   815,378.75               419,691.55  163,938.81                61,798,192.66          0.833    

Aug-20 10/21/2020 2,164,270.94   813,842.25               417,433.63  173,544.28                62,785,579.19          0.824    
Sep-20 11/23/2020 1,977,051.24   772,634.74               448,352.90  177,909.64                63,736,123.57          0.813    
Oct-20 12/23/2020 2,203,867.34   836,061.01               451,155.68  175,997.76                64,748,182.34          0.826    
Nov-20 1/25/2021 2,032,096.30   762,172.14               377,495.53  139,854.49                65,650,208.97          0.845    
Dec-20 2/22/2021 1,731,996.38   773,690.48               342,097.81  131,749.04                66,555,648.49          0.854    
Jan-21 3/19/2021 2,034,554.08   773,310.46               370,953.20  150,397.36                67,479,356.31          0.837    
Feb-21 4/22/2021 2,253,911.79   848,387.29               425,799.19  158,912.29                68,486,655.89          0.842    
Mar-21 5/21/2021 2,530,000.93   970,225.95               513,198.30  196,403.85                69,653,285.69          0.832    
Apr-21 6/21/2021 1,534,553.63   594,700.39               309,503.48  117,282.41                70,365,268.49          0.835    

May-21 7/22/2021 2,911,280.31   1,040,316.03            575,842.52  216,232.40                71,621,816.92          0.828    
Jun-21 8/20/2021 2,562,182.85   968,416.20               530,473.41  203,352.09                72,793,585.21          0.826    
Jul-21 9/22/2021 2,426,331.30   806,956.86               490,229.98  204,658.85                73,805,200.92          0.798    

Aug-21 10/21/2021 2,316,354.52   899,772.43               459,694.60  184,769.39                74,889,742.74          0.830    
Sep-21 11/22/2021 1,977,744.83   744,859.27               365,451.76  169,253.31                75,803,855.32          0.815    
Oct-21 12/21/2021 2,869,375.10   1,070,170.02            526,027.72  212,567.12                77,086,592.46          0.834    



Nov-21 1/24/2022 2,067,970.92   774,832.75               369,328.20  152,788.57                78,014,213.78          0.835    
Dec-21 2/22/2022 3,169,207.33   1,250,622.54            584,015.40  252,719.09                79,517,555.41          0.832    
Jan-22 3/21/2022 1,852,273.63   714,938.91               355,485.44  141,737.40                80,374,231.72          0.835    
Feb-22 4/22/2022 2,018,610.01   597,518.99               479,013.77  122,475.12                81,094,225.83          0.830    
Mar-22 5/20/2022 1,939,156.49   730,611.21               329,579.63  134,913.90                81,959,750.94          0.844    
Apr-22 6/21/2022 2,816,533.27   1,021,590.58            486,465.60  184,481.13                83,165,822.65          0.847    

May-22 7/22/2022 2,476,641.28   902,448.60               462,575.32  176,474.70                84,244,745.95          0.836    
Jun-22 8/19/2022 2,406,277.32   909,313.78               420,076.07  162,746.39                85,316,806.12          0.848    
Jul-22 9/22/2022 3,149,145.18   1,148,255.36            667,710.19  295,135.38                86,760,196.86          0.796    

Aug-22 10/21/2022 2,673,947.97   989,393.75               466,672.36  178,957.31                87,928,547.92          0.847    
Sep-22 11/22/2022 2,517,050.59   924,300.29               461,393.78  182,069.49                89,034,917.70          0.835    
Oct-22 12/21/2022 2,580,020.97   953,816.00               461,301.69  179,855.40                90,168,589.10          0.841    
Nov-22 1/24/2022 2,384,883.07   877,964.60               465,978.80  177,515.87                91,224,069.57          0.832    
Dec-22 2/22/2023 3,029,745.81   1,106,193.47            535,537.11  215,934.71                92,546,197.75          0.837    
Jan-23 3/21/2023 2,117,127.28   778,510.89               365,822.25  140,575.62                93,465,284.26          0.847    
Feb-23 4/24/2023 2,042,890.94   739,956.36               421,462.49  155,420.42                94,360,661.04          0.826    
Mar-23 5/19/2023 1,825,447.13   688,155.85               378,088.81  146,884.90                95,195,701.79          0.824    
Apr-23 6/22/2023 2,963,608.31   1,066,011.06            550,224.66  206,477.37                96,468,190.22          0.838    

May-23 7/24/2023 2,652,631.32   987,741.14               550,224.66  194,810.32                97,650,741.68          0.835    
Jun-23
Jul-23

Aug-23
Sep-23
Oct-23
Nov-23
Dec-23

81,428,468.89    16,222,272.79    97,650,741.68    0.834



  Here is sales tax data that has been requested. The data will be updated monthly. Contact me if you have questions ,
need additional information or would like this sent electronically. Justin

Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2016 9,169,491.56$          
Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2017 8,534,122.88$          
Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2018 8,486,944.27$          
Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2019 8,789,797.60$          
Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2020 8,940,720.14$          
Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2021 10,742,570.19$       
Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2022 10,876,345.54$       
Burleigh County Sales Tax Collections 2023 $4,260,375.30



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 5 


	August 23, 2023 Home Rule Charter agenda
	Aug. 9th, 2023 Home Rule Charter Minutes
	#4
	2024 BMDC Budget Explanation
	jail rates
	Sales Tax - Detention Bond
	Sheet1

	#5

